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I have atta~aed a copy of th article from USA Tpdap

outlining the poll results as proof that these organisations and
their vendors engaged in illegal commercial use of contributor
files (2 U.S.C. 8436(a) (4)].

I am a $1, 000 contributor to the Dush - Quayle * 92 r-election campaign. In late Nay, I received a call from a polling
firm representing USA ?oday/NSC regarding a survey of
presidential donors.

Following completion of the survey, the individual making
the telemarketing call told me the names were from Federal
Election Commission (FEC) reports of contributors to the
presidential campaigns.

It is my belief that a vendor for these organiaatins copied
the 130 roports, keWanohed the names, matched phone aiuher5
against tha ooatrAhetr list. 'Xhe normal ~ourse of humimeem

from USA ~ ai4/or
that th4 ~~wecetved ~ir~ ~

ouwoial use of the contribution files in violation of the
FGerl Election Campaign laws.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSiON
W~WSMCtON. CC 3*5

July 22, 1992

Stephen C. Uyors
25 Union lark
Boston, MA 02241

RB: RUN 3557

C4 ~
* aokaow)*Gp. w.@04t on July $~ ~ *E tb t* *Z Si

a*~si~ '~~111 be

You viii be notified as soon as the Federal hlectio~Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you0 receive any additional information in this matter, pleaseforward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Sucho information must be sworn to in the same manner as the originalcomplaint. We have numbered this matter NUN 3557. Please referto this number in all future correspondence. For yourinformation, we have attached a brief description of theCommission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
0%

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

July 22. 1992

Themes Curle~. ft#et4eut
Gannett C., Zac./ !.Z.~i!z
2*~ wilson iniv.
A~linqton, VA 22229

i33: 3U3 3557

~r Er. CwLI4y~

~r~r~r ..~.
number $a eli' tuge cer

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to deeen~tate inwriting that no action should be taken against in thismatter. ilease submit any factual or legal matiiI~IjU~Aoh youbelieve are relevant to the Commissions analysis of this0 matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted underoath. Your response which should be addressed to the GeneralCounsel's Office, mast be submitted within 15 days ot receipt Of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, theComaission may take further action based on th. available
information.

a. This matter will remain confidential in accordance with2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notifythe Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be madepublic. If you intend to be represented by counsel in thismatter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosedform stating the name, address and telephone number of suchcounsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive anynotifications and other communications from the Commission.



Thomas Curley, President

193

staff yoU have ~ ~ @om*~4 t Jeffrey Long,me*r as,4med to t~t~ r. at (*fl 31P-3499~@uu1at.rmatios, vs bav Saolpe.d a brief description of the
procedureg for b~4ling coaplatats.

Since rely,

Geor~ V. tiabsi
~' aasistaat General Counsel

Inclqeures
)~ ~mIaist

) '~e4~tiom of Counsel SWtoment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wAuwt4CTbk. PC

July 22, 3)12

Judy GUard, Direotor of ft9ra~iug
3ro~oast Operations

'News36 UoheeZler Center
3ev lork. WY 10112

Rug ~3 355j~

~- ~R~t u~. uiErsu

b~v# wI,~5t~e4 £~eSUesM~J. A~oW~thj~
?l*~ w a~t in ~ oorte.e4*

V*aiag the Mt, you have the us&ty to dem.s.t~a~. is
writing that no action ahowid be ~t.h~painst USC New in this
mett:t. Please submit anjfaotual or le9al integials whiob you ~y

are relevant to Commissiwa's analysis of this
matter * Where appropriate, statements sbuld be submitted underoath. Your response which should be addre~ed to the General
counsel's Office, must be submitted within 11 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is reocived within 15 days the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 u.s.c. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

'0



Judy Girard
USC News
Pae 2

Z~ yu have aa~ questtas. lease c.atst ~fEve Lean the
staff ~ aaj,4 to tMu ~Jter, at (2~) 219-36 0.
~rSaE*mt1.m. w have scl~4 a brief oriptioa *f the

ion's pzocdsr.s fo# handling complaints.

Sincerely.

Get~?. Rishel
Asmistant General Counsel
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August 5, 1992

VIA VAX All) REGISTERED MAIL

George F. Rishel. zsq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Coission
999 3 Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 -,

Re: LLL..JUZ

Dear Kr. Rishel:

We are responding to your letters to USA TODAY and NEC Wemia
In dated July 22, 1992 cosicern~ng the complaint which the Federal

Election Coi*sion ('tine') has w~ezed LUL 3557.

Stephen C. Meyers which claims that USA end 1.0 Mews, by
The letters ask for a response to a~~Laiut submitted by

conducting a poll Of contributors to the c~aigns of Fresideat
George Dush and Governor Bill Clinton, violated section 43S(a)(4r)
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended ('the
Act"). According to Kr. Meyers, the poll constituted a

0 'commercial use of contributor files'.

In accordance with procedures attached to your letter, USA
C) TODAY and NBC News request that the FEC Office of the General

Counsel recommend that Mr. Meyers' complaint not be pursued. The
"I use of contributor information at issue here was for news-

gathering, not commercial purposes. Not only was such use of FEC
information permissible, it is precisely the sort of activity
that the Act was intended to promote. This position is supported
by the legislative history of the Act, as well as the FEC's own
regulations and advisory opinions.

The USA TODAY/NBC News poll at issue here was conducted in
order to help determine what motivates political contributors to
give money to presidential campaigns. Based on information
derived from FEC reports, a number of contributors to the
campaigns of President Bush and Governor Clinton were contacted
and asked, among other things, about their reasons for
contributing. Th* results of the poll and accompanying news

stories were published in USA TODAY on ~June 22, 1992 (copy
attached). NBC News did not broadcast the results of the poll oft I
its national news programs, but did make them available for useon local news programs.



The complaint alleges that the use by USA TODAY and 3130 of
150 Lf.~mathoa vlei4ted seotion 43$( a) (4) of the Act. Sction
43S(a)(4) t~$m~ 1I~ to pwspew~ t~rt* otalnimg
1bt@tti@in ui p.U~tJ ~ittit$~*~ ~ t. -~ thse reports
avatleble ~ot pi*Ue £~oti.m ~ .U~IU~ ~4tb$ii 0 hStW. Tb.
only teetw$*tiem S*9o~( in the seoties IS the 'oeu~reial
p~irppaes' emoqpt$~m, whiWi states tha$ the imformation in the
repOrts may not 'be .ld ow used ~~wson for the purpose of
soliciting coatributions ow for c ~l purposes.' It i~ this
ex@eption tihiob Er. myers asserts USA 'tODAY and MDC Mews
violated.

As you are ~ doubt awawq, the 110 hag promulgated
repalatimas ovt1inl~g the tees of O~~wcial activities that
fall vithin the emoepuos outIimpd Sm S~otion 435(a) (4). Those
repalat$ogiq qiecifS4Zp~ state that noveqathering activities do
not constI1~.,t~ co.~hp~i~ .ctivitl,

V

N
11 COIl. 1OEl~). gaas, the use of 110 informatIon for thetype of nevugathering piaz~osqs at issue here is specifically

o protected by the Commi salon' s own egulations.
Additionally, the FEC has issued advisory opinions ubich

make it clear that news organimations are free to use contributor
O information for nevagathering purposes. For example, in Advisory

Opinion 1986-25, the FEC stated that the media may use
contributor information in communications such as news stories,
commentaries or editorials although such use may be incident tothe sale of such communications.' FEC Advisory Opinion 1986-25
at 4. See also, FEC Advisory Opinion 1981-38.

Indeed, legislative history demonstrates that USA TODAY and
NBC News used the FEC reports in exactly the way that Congress
intended when it passed the Act. The broad disclosure
requirements and the discussion surrounding the enactment show
that Congress's purpose was to promote public awareness of
campaign contributions and contributors. Quoting Justice
Brandeis, U.S. Senator Robert Grit f in stated at the time:
'publicity is justly commended as a remedy for social and
ind~xstria2, dis~ses. Sunlight i~ said to be the best
disinfectavt~ eZeotric light the most efficlelit Policeman.'
Brandeis, What Publicity Can Do, Harper's Weekly, Dec. 20, 1913
at 10. Quoted in Senate Comm. on Commerce, Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, 5. ~ep. 96, 92d Cong., 2d Sess. (additional

~ ~



a~ ;

views Sen. (Iriffin), reprinted in 1~7Z U.S. Code O~.& to

~3w~u~t pi*M4*~ti. fr c~qs Infotmatim an
~ injggin. 4~. *0

amsd thj wish. ~ U#~s .~
317 comV. '1? 430(a)r(4).j'
@ttU~w* O~OU ty ed. ~ 5.

'The leqls1ati~_history of the Act, USC wqwiatlos. and the
stated posi~ioa ot ~p if oob.ewaing~cttama 0S(a)(4)
all oiawly dsbenatrat that n action he ta~aa .gMnst
KJSA TObAY or ISo Mews in r~ouse to Kr. Ney e.' c~laIst V.
trust that this 1*ttw wt2~l .uf tic, to comcltaie thS# ilry.

'N

Sisserely,
I p

A

N

~c3osur.
k

0 cc: Thoms CUrley, Pre*ldit, USA TODAY
Peter S. Prichard, Zditor, USA TODAY
Michael Gartner, President, NBC News

o William Wheatley, Jr. Exec. Producer, ISo

CI
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$ECR~TARtAT

F3D~.3CZWcSW* ~?!~27 PtI2:OS

~ u Street. NoV.W~hL*,ts~. DC. 2944)
flSW ~L ~*S um VUWR

uva ~
~A?3 OOLAIST U~SZV~D
ST OG~* ~ 1,, Z~*2

OAtS @V NOZflCAtZ~I TO 'IRSSWCSSUSaWS July 22. 1992
STAFF 3335S serg F. Rishel

Jeftr.y D. Long
CONILAUIAIW: Stephen C. Meyers

RUSPONDENTS: USA ~
uSC Mews

~S&WANT S~IUI3 s a ~ ~ 43#4e~t4)
11 C2~.R. I

zw*imw&x. ~p~sus misc~~, w.~.
V

F3DSRAL A@mCISS CWUCUDs None

0% I. 3EAIZOW 0? NATIU
o This matter was generated by a complaint filed by Stephen C.

Reysra on July 16. 1992, alleging that USA Today and NRC Mews had
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4). Attachment 1. A joint response on

behalf of USA Today and NRC News was received on August 6, 1992.

Attachment 2.

I I * FACTUAL AND LKGAL ANALYSIS

A. The Act and Regulations

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

Act"), provides that the Commission shall, within 48 hours of

receipt, make copies of reports and statements filed with the

Commission available for public inspection and copying. 2 U.S.C

S 436(a)(4). This provision further provides, however, that 'any



2

m3im

information copied from such reports or statements y hot be sold ~

or maad by say pets.. for the purpose eR s@lt4tin, o~tuibutioas ~

or for ooinr.AaZ ps~pine, other then using the name and address

Of 57 political oeqmittee to solicit contributions free such <U

@@Umitt*e.' U. comaisalom regulations further explain that the

use of information copied from such reports or statements in

mwpapea, magasimes beoks or other similar communications is

permise~ble as long ~ the prt~~oipa1 purpose of such

@@~m*i@~ti*, 15 not to c9s*cate any contribptor information

liint ~ #~wh #opewta to: the pu~po~ o~ sU$t*g o~~tributten~

'0 *~ t* *1~te~~4.l putp~s.. 11 4~5~ $ ~4,*Ro).

the ~tttt~$A4ity of this povist.n gppi~4 ~4 pete~a

soliciting eo.tctheU~a or opurstiug ss lilt bW~het ~
c~4

upheld in tIC,. znterw~.tional Fundino institute, iqo. P1-5013.

slip op. (D.C. Cir. July 10, 1992) (31F!'). In I?!, the court

found that the prohibition on the use of names copied from reports

f lied with the Commission for purposes of soliciting contributions

advanced an important governmental interest, i.e., preserving the

value of a contributor list to the political committee that

creates it, and that the prohibition is no broader than is

necessary to that task. Id. at 13. The court did not reach the

question of the governmental interest in protecting contributors

from unwanted solicitations.

In an earlier decision, another federal appellate court in

F3C ~. Uolitical Contributions Data, 943 r.2d 190 (26 dr. 1991)

(1CD), construed the regulation relating to the media's use of

contributor information. The court said that the similar

~* ~.. ~ ~
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communication' language should be read to include conications

that further the pref atiml .eitm.at to the principle

that debate on public i~es shonld be uninhibited, robust, and

wide-open.' Id. at 195 (quoting ~ ~ Sullivan. 376

U.S. 284, 270 (1944)). the court also construed the eommercial

purposes' language to eaoeq~aes only those coerciel purposes
that could make contr*bwt.rs prime prospects t*r all kinds of
solicitations, sot j~et pelitloal ~ *the* s*t~itations for

oentribptioas, but also **r cars, credAt ca*ds, ~agasise

\, p,S. esepIsius ~aJwwp~

the o.qlMmt that he i4 aSush/Qu.~yle 92 * Re .Me that i~ late Ray be re ~ call (roe '~

ci' a polling firm representing ~ Toda? and USC UswW regatdiag ao~.
survey of presidential donors. He states that E.llo~iag
completion of the survey. 'the individual making the telenarketing K~

o call told me the names were from Federal Election Commission (FEC)
reports of contributors to the presidential campaigns.' Re adds

that it is his belief the vendor for the two news organisations

copied the reports, keypunched the names, and matched phone

numbers against the contributor list. He further states that the

'normal course of business suggests that this vendor received

payment from USA Today and/or NBC News for these polling lists."

He contends that this use 'is a clear illegal commercial use of
the oosttibutious files in violation of the VeGeral Rl*ction

I. 2 f~s~~sifsil tee v.

L~< 4Y



Campaign Laws.' Re asks that action be t.~.*~9Si~t tb@ 
U~W~

~tav4stioR& ~a4 the v9~I* ~ise4 ~ the

attached a coff of UW# .~ti.1*9 that app.a14 
in 31 ~

@0 the p.21.

A joint responSO stgne b~ attewRp~5 f,~ ~.R !~iX~ patent

organii&t4Ofl, Ga~U@tt Co. ~0@., ~ ZUC. ~W9ed tIS~t ~O actiOfi

be takem ~.*5t thees two xesppinets 
on ~b basis $ the

*llegnti@ in this ~int~#. they awyse %hst the ~at*~bWtOr

Anformtion tP.5ee4 Lot

the*t~.

,t

Th@y add that based on inf.~tion ftoa F*~ 
LU**, ~ mm~t of

contributorS to the Rush and Clinton campaigns 
ve%0 4t~t@4 and

asked, among other things, about their reasonS for t~dbwtifl9.

They note that the results of the poll and 
accOflp1~~9 0~.

(N stories were published in USA Today Ofl June 22, 1992, but that NRC

News did not broadcast the results on its 
national new programS

but made them available for use on local 
news programs.3

The response cites to the regulation permitting 
use of

contributor information by the news media 
and asserts that "the

use of FEC information for the type of newsgatherin purposes at

2. Ihe complaitiSUt did not identify the vendors 
iavplved in

conducting the poll. therefore, it was not posaib~@ to .nd a

copy of the complaint to them.

3. The response also does not identify the vendors 
used to

#o!~ct the
A
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issue here is sp.cifically protected by the Commission's own

regulations.' ~ho reepomon also cites to two advisory opinions in

espp#rt of tt* contemtis that tb ~legislative history

demonstrates that USA !.~az and USC Nova used the PlC reports in

exactly the way that Congress intended when it passed the Act

C. Amalysis

There is so disagroom.at between the complainant and

respondente that indivi4~1 contributor information was copied

from reports filed with the Commission and used to conduct a

et poll is etdor to ~wrat. a sews story The issue,

0 I~sW. come dews to vheth~# thie use of ooMribvtor information

I~ eso for a oeuSmeroial purpose' as that tem has hoes 4Ua~
sad construed. As noted, Coission regulations expitoitly permt~

the use of individual contributor information by the news media as

long as the principal purpose of such communication is not to

communicate such information for commercial purposes. Although on

one level it may be possible to say that any use of such

(N information by the news media to develop a story for publication

or broadcast is done for a commercial purpose, such an

interpretation would effectively preclude any use of such

information by the news media, an interpretation that would

4
eviscerate the regulation. See, e.g., lCD, 943 7.2d at 194-5
(quoting Legi-Tech, 795 F.2d at 192). Instead, it would seem that

the regulation would, at a minimum, protect the news media when it

4. Also, as media outlets are themselves commercial enterprises,
this reference to 'commercial purpose" in the regulation was
clearly intended to apply to other activities than a media outlet
purating as such,

~

.9 A
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copies and uses contributor information as part of an activity

that falls bweMly vitMa the p~wse entIty's legtt$sate press

1210. 2214 (S.D. 1.1. 1,01). Gathering ist@ruatlon t*r the

purposes of preparing S news story for publioction or broadcast

would clearly fall within a press entity's legitimate press

function. There is no evidence that 5~M j~jg~ or fhC 4ev. have
eeOc any other use of the contributor iRttetioe copied from

reports fUe. with the (~opmiosion.5

*. Cinelusi~~

ThuS, ~ O@ee~~*: ~U~SC ~VS ha# *@~ ~* ~,

tribvtr iea~w~att.~ £t osr~t~ g~~ie as it is deiia.#

by 11 C.I.a. I 104.15(c). Aoooc4iag~y, Wi~*ecoai~i~ that the

Commission find no reason to believe that they have violated

2 U.S.C. S 438(a)(4).
0

U!. 3SCWUUUNDATZ~S

1. Find no reason to believe USA Today and NIC News
violated 2 U.S.C. S 438(a)T~T.

c~.
2. Approve the appropriate letters.

5. Since the unknown vendors were hired by the respondents to
conduct the survey or poll, they would be considered the agents of
USA Today and USC News. Thus, their actions conducted pursuant to
E~iir contract with these news organisations would also be
covered by the ruIation. Furthermore, the concZt~eion in this
report applies only to the vendors' use of such information as
part of their work for USA !~4~y and NRC News and, thus, would not
necessarily apply if the veid~ii made other uses of this
information. Also, this report does not address other uses of the
iut*rustios by the madia respondents.

* £ ~ ~

~A.
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3 .Close the file.

Attachments
1. Complaint
2. aespoase

0

0

c~4
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sIrahS 933 10A& S&eCUO# tShstSZ0

Rs~ ~he flatter of

mi~' ~R 3557

cm:ncaizou

I, Marjorie V. ~.ma, Secretary of the Federal u1e~Uoa

c~.ioa, ~o ~ certify that on Sept~mb.r S. S91U tie

~.mm&astoa 4ec~4 b~ * v04 *t u4 t* th@

*@ti.sS in 33157:

I. ~ to
usd USC Mews violated 2
S 43S(a)(4).

2. Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel's
Report dated August 27, 1992.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Illiott, NcDonald, McGarry. Potter

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Received in the Secretariat:
Circulated to the Commission:
Deadline for vote:

Secre ary of the Commission

Thur.., August 27, 1992 2:*6 p.m.
Tbuts., August 27, 1992 4z@9 p.s.
tues., September 1. 1992 4:00 p.m.

dr

I



FED~RMhILECTION C~MBSSIQN
WASR4GTOW. DC ~3

Co
Septmber 14, 1992 I~I

~uRZVRu MU
- - ~-
Stephen C. ~iyts

02118

MRs MUM 3557

- Sear Ar.
4~g l.a

,j9a

Rev.violMe 2 ~IS.C. 5 43~ & ). w~iu~.u&iuya7i ma
1992, tb~. Commission clos.4 the ftl* in this matter,

C>4 The Vedral glection Campaign Act of 1971. as emended (theo Acttm) allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8)

Since rely.

Lawrence N. Woble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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A5NR~~T4K O~C. I*)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONept~er 14, 1992

Sarbara V. Well, Require
Gannett Co.,
iooo Wilson --

Arlington, VirginIa 22329

33, ~3 3557
Gannett Co., Inc./53A ~

Dear Re. Wall:

Ga 3,ly 33. t' ~ 0%
Co., ZR~

iq~ ame~4e4 ~ a~t
9~4V)

on S~teu~r 1, 1992, the Co~tesioa Sound, os *~o bske .* ~('4 the information La the complaint, aed information puo$4e4 by you, ~
that there ie po reason to belIeve Gannett Co.. ~ac1,'b~ A
violated 2 u.s.c. S 43S(a)(4). Accrdingly, the Coin~ITiIt~T~Ios4
its file in thie matter.

The confidentiality provisione at 2 u.s.c. S 437g(a)(12) no .'~

longer apply and this matter is nov public. Zn addition, although~
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time folloving certification of the
Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble

General Counsel

BY:
A~ociat General Counsel

Lnclosure
Ge Report

K



FEDERAL ELECTION CO~4MISSION
wAs.wr~?Ow~ o~c MU

Sept~er 14, 1992
Ullen Nt$l.r4achtel, Saquir. Inc.
Rational Rroeca.ting Company,
30 lockefeiler Center
New York, Mew York. 10112

NI: RUN 3557

Dear Ms. Riller-Wacbtel:
~d~ auz~ *1, L~ ~ P*hb#aiL 'ect~oa V~~sm'-" noti ft '~

N USC U~W#,R * ~Lo1.ttam#.f ~ettin scottof the V*~~1 U~t4ss#s~~~Aqt t 1971, as ~uied.

t~ C~1*Loi~ fonad, n ~he basist~.iof.~??'~ 1, i**a, -~ £A~.A b~r
that thete is no reason to bU~v. l~5C News violate4 2 g.s.c.
S 43B(a)(4). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in thi
matter.

o The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer a p ply and this matter is now public. In addition, although~,
the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30Q days9 this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal

N materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
0. possible. While the tile may be placed on the public recordbefore receiving your additional materials, any permissible

submissions viii be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble

Gneral Counsel

BY: Lois f. Lerner
Associate General Comosel

Enclosure
Ge Report
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